
WilliamP. Kenai
Mayor

BJ LeitheadTodd
Director

Margaret K. Masunaga
Deputy

County of Hawaii
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

AnpuniCenter e 101 Pauahi Street,Suite 3 0 Hilo,Hawaii 96720
Phone(808) 961-8288 • Fax (808) 961-8742

August 20, 2009

Ms. Stacy Disney
Lava Rock Realty
65-1290 Kawaihae Road, Suite 4
Kamuela, HI 96743

Dear Ms. Disney:

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
"Formerly portion of Poha-ksa Ranch", Kaapahu Homesteads, Hiimiikua, Hawai'i
Tax Map Keys 4-4-12: 30,31 , & 32

This is in response to your request forinformation. We apologize for the length of lime it has taken
to respond toyour request.

The TMKs above were previously given non-conforming, pre-existing.lot status per enclosed letter
from the Planning Department to Thea. H. Davies &Co., Ltd., dated March 27,1980.

In view of the above, we confirm that TMKs 4-4-12: 30, 31 &32, currently shown on the Tax Map,
are indeed, separate lega/lots of record and are as follows:

1. Lot 49 (remainder)
2. Lot 50 (remainder)
3. Lot 51 (remainder)

15.0937 acres
20.7065 acres
16.8281 acres

Hawaii County is an Equal OpportunityProviderand Employer
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Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Daryn Arai of this department.

Sincerely,

/~~dt:C$
BJ LEITHEAD TODD
Planning Director

HKS:ctc
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Enclosure

xc: Tax Maps and Records Supervisor
Real Property Tax Division-Hilo
Manager, DWS
Director, DPW



March 21, 1980

Mr. E. ~1•. Bush
Land ~dm~nistrator

Th<!il(), .ff .l)~v::i.es ., Co" r.td.
·P. O. :sox 30'l()
Honolulu, Hawaii 96802

Dear Mr. Bush:

Pohakea ··Ranch
TMK: 4-3-11:18 and 4-4..12:22

This is to acknowledge your letter of March 10, 1980 and the
·three (3) maps showing lots in the Hamakua District, Island of
'Hawaii.

We have reviewed the map(s) (1) Kaapahu, HamaJeui!l., Hawaii, (2)
Pohakea Homesteads, Ha kua, Hawaii, and (3) Paauilo Homesteads,
.Second Subdivision, a "a, Hawaii and find that lots were in ex-
istence prior"to zoning d subdivision ordinances. The~efore,

the lots "may be considered to be nonconforming, pre-existing parcels.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact this
office.
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